
Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

RE: Lockhart application : Incomplete
1 message

Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Mon, May 13, 2024 at 5:23 PM
To: "Reilley - DNR, Robin" <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Robin

 

Attached is a PDF copy of the completeness response for Lockhart. Originals are being sent to CDRMS in
downtown Denver.

 

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.

Lewicki & Associates

benl@lewicki.biz

Office: (720) 842-5321

Cell: (303) 960-5613

 

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:04 PM
To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Lockhart application : Incomplete

 

Ben,

 

Please see attached.  There, unfortunately appear to be some overlooked items in the application.

 

Let me know of any questions you may have.

 

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist II
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P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address:  1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:    DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

 

 

Lockhart Completeness Response 240513.pdf
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